

ARIEF HADI PRATAMA GULTOM

Experienced working on the Electrical automation, support server network and cloud machine in data management company, of Accurate, SAP, Qnap Cloud, Company Email,, support supply chain. in 2014 maintenance gas and steam turbine generator of combined cycle power plant project.



CONTACT INFORMATION



Jl.Gandaria 1 No 27, RT 6/ RW 6, kelurahan ratu jaya, kecamatan cipayung, kota depok, jawa



barat. ariefhadipratamagultom45@gmail.com



(+62)812-7692-9886



LinkedIn: @Arief Hadi Pratama Gultom

ORGANIZATION

Entrepreneur Generation 2017
MARKETING NETWORK TEAM

Polibatam English Club 2018
SPEECH DIVISION COORDINATOR

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Politeknik Negeri Batam

BACHELOR OF MECHATRONIC ENGINEERING, 2016 – 2020, GPA 3.11/4.00.

- Final project related to electrical automation, embedded programming of node-MCU, web server and smartcard manufacturing process.
- Scientific student programs (Type PKM-GT, conversion of heat energy stove to electricity).

SPECIALIZATIONS

- Software engineering (Microsoft office, object oriented programming and trouble shooting, labview, java, python, C/C++/C#, PHP, SQL database).
- SAP Industrial Software ERP, PLC, SCADA.
- Designing CAD 3D and 2D shape modelling.
- Instrumentation and wiring system 1, 3 phase AC and DC motor, electrical line diagram, P&ID.

WORK EXPERIENCES

Support Engineer Technical Antenna (as an internship student program)

PT.SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC MANUFACTURING BATAM.
NOV 2019 TO NOV 2020

- QPE (Quality Product Engineering).
- Support supply chain and create PPEP submission approval.
- Holding in data management I -TAC and SAP - MRP (Create, update, scanning T-Code, tracebility and trial BOM (Bill Of Material) for mass production lines).

Electrical, Maintenance and Reability Technician (as an internship student program)

PT.MITRA ENERGI BATAM. JUL 2014 TO NOV 2014.

- Maintenance gas and steam turbine generator of combined cycle power plant project (instrumentation and checking of auxilary turbine starter, pressure gauge, lubrication, valve, solenoid actuator, and electrical motor panel).
- Maintenance of transformator, substation, and switch yard.

IT Support (Networking and Program Specialist)

PT.BARIEL INDO GLOBAL. JUN 2021 TILL JAN 2022.

- Network Maintenance, Server Upgrade and Configuration of Local and Online Server of company data management.
- Company Telephone Management, Support connection PBX and PBX Cloud Telephone internal and external telephone.
- Holding in Company Email, office inventory check and record.
- WEB and PC trouble shooting, configuring program of company.
- Warehouse Management System Create Bulk Data and Upload.

Achivement

- Certificate Of Competency Programmable Logic Controller (2016)
- Certificate Of Occupational Health and Safety K3 (2017)
- Certificate Of Cooperating Student 2nd Batch SEA-TVET Student Internship Exchange Programme (2018)
- Certificate Of Web Design Course (2019)
- Test Of English For International Communication Score: 476 (2020)